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Attachment A 

 

Forms 
 

Request for Proposal 4708 Z1 
 

Bidders are required to complete all forms provided in this attachment.  
 

Forms A.1 and A.2 are to be included as part of the Technical Proposal. 
Form A.3 is to be submitted as the Cost Proposal. 

 
Form A.1:  Technical and Functional Requirements 
 
Form A.2:  Report Details 
 
Form A.3: Total Costs for proposal. Costs for optional renewal periods are to be listed. The State is not 

committing to renewing the contract by requiring this information. 
 

Form A.4 will not be scored.  

Form A.4: Package Pricing  
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Form A.1 

 
Technical and Functional Requirements  

 
Request for Proposal 4708 Z1 

 
Each bidder must respond in a detailed manner how the bidder will comply with the following statements. 
 

1 – Technical/Hardware/Software Requirements 

a. Describe hardware/software requirements to access the solution proposed in this RFP response. 

Response: 
 

 
 

2 – Online Reporting/Internet Functionality  

a. Provide a secure online interface for placing orders. Describe all methods for placing an order. 

Response: 

b. Provide a demonstration code or CD demonstration of solution.   

Response: 

c. Describe the ability to support a decentralized system of orders submitted by multiple Providers but billed 
centrally to DHHS-DDD. 

Response: 

d. Provide a description of the order retrieval process. Include details regarding initial report and subsequent 
access to data (archive capabilities and policies).  

Response: 

e. Detail the business hours of the proposed solution. 

Response: 

f. Describe the additional types of online authentication the bidder uses besides user ID and password. 

Response: 

g. Describe batch ordering capabilities.  

Response: 

h. Describe customization options for online forms. Provide examples of any required forms. 
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Response: 

i. Results/reports must be submitted in electronic format via secure delivery (i.e. encrypted online interface, 
secure email, etc.). Provide examples of reports.  

Response:  

j. Describe when results are made available to the requestor.  

Response: 

 
 

3 – Customer Service 

a. Describe the hours of operation of Help Desk/Customer Service. 

Response: 

b. Describe bidder’s problem identification and resolution process. 

Response:  
 
 

c. Describe any tools for answering frequently asked questions. 

Response:  
 
 

d. Describe response and resolution procedures when an employee, i.e. someone being screened, disputes 
the results. 

Response:  
 

e. Describe any notification process that occurs in the event of a delay of search results. 

Response:  
 

 
 

4 – Compliance 

a. Describe measures to ensure legal compliance pertaining to employment/background screening. 

Response:  
 
 

b. Describe methods of keeping clients informed of federal and state legal requirements. 

Response:  
 
 

c. Describe the quality assurance policy and process. 
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Response:  
 
 

d. Provide details regarding any compliance complaints or investigations.  

Response:  
 

e. Provide samples of appropriate employee disclosure and release forms available. Discuss customization 
options.  

Response: 

 
 

5 – Security 

a. Describe how bidder’s employees are screened and permitted access to confidential information.  

Response: 

b. Provide a copy of bidder’s security policy. 

Response:  
 

c. Explain password policy and procedures. 

Response:  
 

d. Explain how sensitive/protected consumer information is handled. 

Response:  
 

e. Explain the record retention and disposal policy. 

Response:  
 

f. Describe data recovery/backup policies and procedures. 

Response:  
 

g. Provide a log of system breeches, including dates, size of breech, stolen data content, outcome, and 
remedy. 

Response:  
 

h. Detail procedure for reporting any breech or suspected breech to system users/clients. 

Response:  
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6 – Implementation/Training 

a. Describe the implementation process, including a timeline and milestones, for switching to proposed 
solution. 

Response: 

b. Describe training and/or educational resources provided to clients prior to start-up and post-
implementation. 

Response:  
 

 

7 – Screening Services  

a. Contractor shall discuss each case with the entity placing the order and provide a cost estimate.  

Response: 

b. Describe procedure for rush requests. 

Response:  
 

c. Describe policy of charging for unsuccessful search. 

Response:  
 

d. Describe any recourse available if bad information is provided by contractor. 

Response:  
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Form A.2 
 

Report 
 

Request for Proposal 4708 Z1 
 
 
Each bidder must respond in a detailed manner to the following report-specific details.  
 
 

1 – Multi-Jurisdictional Criminal History Record Checks  

a. Should include all levels of criminal offense, all types of adjudications, all legal processes yet to be 
resolved, and all types of offenses extending as far back as possible. 

Response: 

b. Are local, national, and international checks lumped together or done as three separate reports? If 
lumped together, is there a price implication for separating it into three? 

Response:  
 

c. What is included in this search report? Provide a sample or example. 

Response:  
 

d. What is the procedure for handling international searches? How does bidder handle countries that require 
special information or do not require adequate information? What is bidder’s policy for notifying client of 
these special cases? 

Response:  

 

e. What is the average turnaround time for this report? 

Response:  
 

f. What information is required from the subject of the search to complete it? 

Response:  
 

g. How is a court record searched? If there is a court-charged processing fee, this must be billed directly as 
a reimbursement and shall not be marked up.  

Response:  
 

h. How long are convictions shown on records? 

Response:  
 

i. How does bidder conduct background screens in states that don’t contribute to the multi-state criminal 
database? Is it possible to search these states? Please list each state and bidder’s method for handling 
each. 

Response:  
 

j. If an electronic database search is performed and no hits are returned, what other methods are used to 
complete the search? 
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Response:  
 

k. If multiple hits are returned, does bidder pursue all hits or does this need to be specifically requested? Is 
there a charge for each hit or per total report? 

Response:  
 

 
 

2 – County Criminal Search  

a. Is this type of search always included in bidder’s criminal history check (Report #1)? 

Response: 

b. What records are searched? 

Response:  
 

c. What is the scope of the search in number of years? 

Response:  
 

d. What is the average turnaround time for this report? 

Response:  

 

e. What information is required from the subject of the search to complete it? 

Response:  
 

f. What information is included in the report? Provide an example. 

Response:  
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Form A.3 
 

Cost Proposal 
 

Request for Proposal 4708 Z1 
 

Contractor shall not charge a setup fee or monthly service fee.  
 
All pricing is per person/per social locator/per report. Prices may not be expressed as a range.  
 
In the event there are fees associated with the services solicited by this RFP (i.e. court fees) that are 
not listed on the cost sheet below, the bidder shall list all such additional fees that could be charged 
under the contract resulting from this RFP ON FORM A.4.   
 
Prices must be provided for each of the renewal options. The State is not committed to renewing this 
contract by requiring this information. 

 

Report/Verification 

Cost  
per report 

Year 1 

Cost  
per report 
Renewal 
Year 1 

Cost  
per report 
Renewal 
Year 2 

Cost  
per report 
Renewal 
Year 3 

Cost  
per report 
Renewal 
Year 4 

Multi-Jurisdictional Criminal History 
Record Checks 

  
  

 

County Criminal Search 
 

  
  

 

Charge (if any) for rush requests:      
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Form A.4 
(This form will not be scored) 

 
Package Pricing 

 
Request for Proposal 4708 Z1 

 
Bidder may indicate any special package pricing for various combinations of the reports listed on A.3 
(i.e. two (2) County Criminal Searches for same social locator, bundle of one (1) Multi-Jurisdictional 
report with one (1) County Criminal, etc.).  
 
Contractor shall not charge a setup fee or monthly service fee. Court fees and/or record search fees 
shall be charged to the State exactly as charged to the Contractor for said service, and shall not be 
marked up by Contractor. Documentation from the court must be submitted with the invoice showing 
the exact charge.  

 
 

Name/Description of Package  

Cost  
 

Year 1 

Cost 
Renewal 
Year 1 

Cost 
Renewal 
Year 2 

Cost 
Renewal 
Year 3 

Cost 
Renewal 
Year 4 

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

 
 

 


